From: Eoi Enquiries

To: |
Subject: EIR-17-1428 - Kingsford Stadium

Date: 27 October 2017 13:11:58

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

EIR-17-1428 - 20170926 1035_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1428 - 20171004 2015_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1428 - 20171004 2212 Redacted.pdf

oeor I,

Thank you for your information request of 6 October 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

Please provide copies of all letters, emails and written correspondence between Aberdeen
City Council (specifically services:

- Planning and Sustainable Development,

- Legal and Democratic Services)

and Aberdeen Football Club and their agents in relation to the Kingsford Stadium Planning
Application. | do not wish to receive copies of documents which already exist on the planning
portal.

I am requesting correspondence in the following date range:
- Monday 18th September to Thursday 5th October inclusive.
Please see attached.

Please note that third party names and personal details, as well as the names of ACC Officers
who are below Head of Service level have been redacted (blacked out) from the attached
correspondence. This is because ACC considers that this information is excepted from
disclosure. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Regulation 13 of the EIRs,
ACC hereby give notice that we are refusing your request under the terms of Regulation 11(2) in
conjunction with Regulation 11(3)(a)(i) — Personal Information - of the EIRs.

In making this decision ACC considered the following points:

ACC is of the opinion that Regulation 11(2) applies to the information specified above as the
information in question is personal information relating to living individuals, and the applicant is
not the data subject.

ACC is of the opinion that Regulation 11(3)(a)(i) applies, as ACC considers that disclosure of this
information would be a breach of the first Data Protection Principle (that personal information
must be processed fairly and lawfully) and second Data Protection Principle (personal
information must only be processed for a specific and lawful purpose). ACC Officers who are
below Head of Service level and third parties named within the attached document would not
expect ACC to release this information about them into the public domain under the EIRs (or the
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA)).

We hope this helps with your request.



Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

As the information which you requested is environmental information, as defined under
Regulation 2(1) of the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (the EIRs), ACC
considered that it was exempt from release through FOISA, and must therefore give you notice
that we are refusing your request under Section 39(2) of FOISA (Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002). However, you have a separate right to access the information which you
have requested under Regulation 5 of the EIRs, under which ACC has handled your request.
Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under the EIRs.

Information Compliance Team
Customer Service

Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council

3rd Floor North

Business Hub 17

Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Tel 03000 200 292

*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk




From: _ -@hfm.co.uk>

Sent: 26 September 2017 10:35

To:
Cc: ;

Subject: Conditions

Attached are some thoughts on draft planning conditions and ‘heads of terms’ in respect of the 170021 planning
application.

You'll see that these are based on what was proposed on the 101299 Loirston application. We understand that you will
be considering these matters irrespective of the Recommendation for the 11" October Council meeting, so hoped they
would be of use.

We would be happy to discuss any aspect further.

Kind Regards

!ssomale !|anning Consultant

Halliday Fraser Munro
Chartered Architects & Planning Consultants

Carden Church 6 Carden Place Aberdeen AB10 1UR
Tel: 01224 388700 Fax: 01224 388777

Aberdeen - Belfast - Dundee - Edinburgh - Leeds - London
e-mail:




170021 KINGSFORD — DRAFT PLANNING CONDITIONS

Phasing

(1) that no development pursuant to the planning permission hereby approved shall
be carried out unless there has been submitted to and approved in writing for the
purpose by the planning authority full details of the phasing of the proposed
development, which shall include a description of the elements to be delivered in
each phase, (Phase 1 — Training Facilities and Phase 2 — Stadium as shown on
Drawing No. 10422-P(90)003 XX of the plans hereby approved or such other
drawing as may subsequently be submitted and approved in writing by the planning
authority. - in the interests of the amenity of the area.

Landscaping (Phase 1)

(2) that no development pursuant to Phase 1 (Training Facilities) of the planning
permission hereby approved shall be carried out unless there has been submitted to
and approved in writing for the purpose by the planning authority a further detailed
scheme of landscaping for Phase 1 (Training Facilities) of the site, which scheme
shall include indications of all existing trees and landscaped areas on the land, and
details of any to be retained, together with measures for their protection in the course
of development, and the proposed areas of tree/shrub planting including details of
numbers, densities, locations, species, sizes and stage of maturity at planting - in the
interests of the amenity of the area.

Landscaping (Phase 2)

(3) that no development pursuant to Phase 2 (Stadium) of the planning permission
hereby approved shall be carried out unless there has been submitted to and
approved in writing for the purpose by the planning authority a further detailed
scheme of hard and soft landscaping for Phase 2 (Stadium) of the site, which
scheme shall include indications of all existing trees and landscaped areas on the
land, and details of any to be retained, together with measures for their protection in
the course of development, and the proposed areas of tree/shrub planting including
details of numbers, densities, locations, species, sizes and stage of maturity at
planting - in the interests of the amenity of the area.

SUDS

(4) that no development of either phase shall take place unless a scheme of all
drainage works for that phase designed to meet the requirements of Sustainable
Urban Drainage Systems has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the suitability of ground
conditions for SUDS and calculations to demonstrate that the proposed detention
basin is suitably sized. - to ensure that the development can be adequately drained.

Site Remediation (1)

(5) No development shall take place unless it is carried out in full accordance with a
scheme to address any significant risks from contamination on the site that has been
approved in writing by the planning authority. The scheme shall follow the
procedures outlined in “Planning Advice Note 33 Development of Contaminated
Land” and shall be conducted by a suitably qualified person in accordance with best
practice as detailed in “BS10175 Investigation of Potentially Contaminated Sites -
Code of Practice” and other best practice guidance and shall include:



1. an investigation to determine the nature and extent of contamination Application
Reference: 170021/DPP

2. a site-specific risk assessment, including a gas risk assessment that considers
both onsite and offsite receptors

3. a remediation plan to address any significant risks and ensure the site is fit for the
use proposed

4. verification protocols to demonstrate compliance with the remediation plan

5. a site-specific working plan detailing protocols to control/mitigate risks that may
arise as a result of the remedial activities.

- reason: to ensure that the site is suitable for use and fit for human occupation

Site Remediation (2)

(6) The facility shall not be brought into use unless:

1. any long term monitoring and reporting that may be required by the approved
scheme of contamination or remediation plan or that otherwise has been required in
writing by the planning authority is being undertaken and

2. a report has been submitted and approved in writing by the planning authority that
verifies that the remedial works have been carried out in full accordance with the
remediation plan, unless the planning authority has given written consent for a
variation.

- reason: to ensure that the site is suitable for use and fit for human occupation

CEMP

(7) that at least two months prior to the commencement of the development, a full
site specific Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMD) shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority and thereafter all
works associated with the development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved CEMD - in the interests of pollution prevention.

Waste

(8) That the use hereby granted planning permission shall not take place unless
provision has been made within the application site for refuse storage and disposal,
including the provision of litter bins and recycling facilities, in accordance with a
scheme which has been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning
authority — in order to preserve the amenity of the neighbourhood and in the interests
of public health.

Noise and Vibration

(9) that development shall take be occupied or brought into use unless there has
been submitted and approved in writing by the planning authority a Construction
Noise and Vibration Management Plan and in accordance with BS5228-1:2009 and
any noise attenuation measures identified in the report have been implemented in
full - in order to protect the amenity of residents in the surrounding area.

Dust

(10) that development shall take be occupied or brought into use unless there has
been submitted and approved in writing by the planning authority a Dust Risk
Assessment and any dust attenuation measures identified in the report have been



implemented in full - in order to protect the amenity of residents in the surrounding
area.

Construction

(11) that, except as the Planning Authority may otherwise agree in writing, no
construction work shall take place:

(a) outwith the hours of 7.00 am to 7.00 pm Mondays to Fridays;

(b) outwith the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm Saturdays; or

(c) atany time on Sundays,

except (on all days) for works inaudible outwith the application site boundary. [For
the avoidance of doubt, this would generally allow internal finishing work, but not the
use of machinery] - in the interests of residential amenity.

Lighting

(12) That no development shall take place unless a scheme for all external lighting
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority and
thereafter the development shall not be occupied until the scheme has been
implemented - in the interest of the amenity of the surrounding area.

Use of Training Pitches
(13) that the training pitches shall not be used outwith the hours of 0900 — 2100 — in
the interests of the amenity of the area.

Deliveries
(14) that deliveries shall not take place outwith the hours of 0700-1900 — in the
interests of the amenity of the area.

Hot Food
(15) that sales of hot food shall not take place outwith the designated area within the
Fanzone as shown on plan 10422 XXX — in the interests of the amenity of the area.

Fanzone

(16) that the ‘Fanzone’ area shall not be brought into use until full details of the
layout and usage time have been provided to an a approved in writing by the
planning authority — in the interests of the amenity of the area.

SBEM

(17) that the stadium hereby approved shall not be brought into use unless details of
the zero and low carbon equipment to be incorporated into the development and
predicted carbon emissions, using SAP or SBEM calculations, have beeen submitted
to and approved in writing by the planning authority and unless the equipment has
been installed in accordance with those approved details - to ensure this
development complies with requirement for on-site carbon emissions contained in
Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) and specified in the the City Council's relevant
published Supplementary Planning Guidance, 'Reducing Carbon Emissions In New
Development'.



EMP

(18) That the development hereby approved shall be implemented in full accordance
with the procedures, protocols, restrictions and mitigation measures specified in the
Environmental Management Plan prepared by Brindley Associates unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the planning auhtority.

Car Parking on Site (1)

(19) that no Phase of the development shall take place unless there has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority detailed drawings of
the roads and footpaths within the site, including the bus laybys and drop off points
and all car parking areas for that Phase - in the interests of the free flow of traffic
through the site and the safety of all road users.

Car Parking on Site (2a)

(20) that Phase 1 (Training Facilities) of the development hereby approved shall not
be brought into use unless the car parking areas associated with Phase 1 hereby
granted planning permission have been constructed, drained, laid-out and
demarcated in accordance with Drawing No. 10422-P(90)003 RevC of the plans
hereby approved or such other drawing as may subsequently be submitted and
approved in writing by the planning authority. Such areas shall not thereafter be used
for any other purpose other than the purpose of the parking of cars ancillary to the
development and use thereby granted approval - in the interests of public safety and
the free flow of traffic.

Car Parking on Site (2b)

(21) that Phase 2 (Stadium) of the development hereby approved shall not be
brought into use unless the car parking areas associated with Phase 2 hereby
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

Cycle Storage (Phase 1)

(22) that Phase 1 (Training Facilities) of the development hereby approved shall not
be brought into use unless there has been submitted and approved in writing by the
planning authority a detailed scheme of the cycle storage facilities for Phase 1
(Training Facilities) and thereafter the said scheme has been implemented in full — in
the interests of encouraging more sustainable modes of travel.

Cycle Storage (Phase 2)

(23) that Phase 2 (Stadium) of the development hereby approved shall not be
brought into use unless there has been submitted and approved in writing by the
planning authority a detailed scheme of the cycle storage facilities for Phase 2
(Stadium) and thereafter the said scheme has been implemented in full — in the
interests of encouraging more sustainable modes of travel.



Weekday Matches

(24) that football matches played by Aberdeen FC, international football matches,
international rugby matches and concerts held on Mondays to Fridays shall not
commence before 1900 hours unless otherwise agreed in writing by the planning
authority - in the interests of the free flow of traffic on the local road network.

Footway / Cycleway Upgrade

(25) that Phase 2 (Stadium) of the development hereby approved shall not be
brought into use until details have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
planning authority for the provision of an upgraded combined footway/cycle way to
the north of the A944 between Prime Four Business Park and proposed pedestrian
site access opposite Crommie Cottage. Thereafter, Phase 2 (Stadium) of the
development hereby approved shall not be brought into use unless the said scheme
has been implemented in full - in order to provide appropriate and safe access to the
development for pedestrians and cyclists and in the interest of road safety.

Shuttle Buses

(26) that Phase 2 (Stadium) of the development hereby approved shall not be
brought into use unless there has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
planning authority a scheme for the provision of shuttle buses to and from the site
when a match or other major event is taking place. - in order to encourage the use of
more sustainable means of travel.

Travel Plan and Transport Management Strategy

(27) that Phase 2 (Stadium) of the development hereby approved shall not be
brought into use until a Travel Plan and Transport Management Strategy, which on
match days and other major events addresses inter alia:

e Access by walking and cycling (including the safe crossing of the A944 into
the western part of the application site);

e Public transport provision;

e Car parking management (including the use of Park & Ride facilities, provision
of any Controlled Parking Zone required and parking provision in Arnhall
Business Park);

e Traffic management

has been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority following
consultation with Aberdeenshire Council, Police Scotland and Transport Scotland - in
order to comply with the requirements of SPP with regard to transport and to
minimise interference with the safety and free flow of traffic on the trunk road
network.

Road Signage

(28) that Phase 2 (Stadium) of the development hereby approved shall not be
brought into use until details of match day advanced directional and warning signage
have been submitted to, and approved by, the Planning Authority, following
consultation with Transport Scotland, and thereafter erected in accordance with the
agreed plans. - To minimise interference with the safety and free flow of traffic on the
trunk road network.



Junction Details

(29) No part of the development shall become operational until details of the
proposed main access into the site from the A944, including inter alia: traffic signals
and timings have been submitted to, and approved by, the Planning Authority,
following consultation with Transport Scotland and Police Scotland, and thereafter
erected in accordance with the agreed plans. - To minimise interference with the
safety and free flow of traffic on the trunk road network.



(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

\Qurness Paull

HEADS OF TERMS

Planning Application 170021 at Kingsford

Funding for the implementation, maintenance, administration and enforcement of a
Controlled Parking Zone, including its review, for a period of five years after the opening of
the stadium and where necessary, any amendments to the extent of the CPZ.

Provision of traffic signals or other traffic management measures on the AWPR/A944
roundabout.

Provision/funding of upgrading/provision of footpath/cycleway from the west side of Prime
4 to Crommie Cottage.

Setting up and commitment to fully participate in a Steering Group to development a Bus
Strategy and Bus Management Plan prior to the opening of the stadium, the implementation
of the Strategy and Plan and a mechanism for reviewing and revising the Strategy and Plan
following the opening of the stadium.

Live: 39103390 v 2 1



From: I S . cs<paul. com>

Sent: 04 October 2017 20:15

To: Eric Owens

Subject: Application reference 170021DPP
Importance: High

Eric, I write on behalf of Aberdeen Football Club to respectfully request that application reference 170021DPP, for
proposed community and sports facilities, football academy, stadium and ancillary works at Kingsford, is withdrawn from
the agenda for the Full Council meeting on 11 October 2017. The deferral is sought to allow further
discussions/clarification to take place with the Planning Service over the sequential approach to be followed as part of the
determination of the application.

I would be grateful if you could confirm as soon as possible that the application will be withdrawn from next week’s
meeting.

Regards

Partner
Burness Paull LLP

Direct Dial: +44 (0)1224
Mobile:
Email: (@burnesspaull.com

Aberdeen Edinburgh Glasgow

r n e SS Pa | I Burness Paull LLP m Accredited
u u Union Plaza, 1 Union Wynd, Aberdeen AB101DQ T +44 (0)1224 621621 F +44 (0)1224 627437 Specialist

50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh EH3 9WJ T +44 (0)131473 6000 F +44 (0)131473 6006 -
120 Bothwell Street, Glasgow G2 7JL T +44 (0)141 248 4933 F +44 (0)141 2041601
www.burnesspaull.com

Please be aware of the increased risk of cyber crime and fraud using email interception. When sending bank details by email, Bumess Paull will always use our secure email
system and will never include them in the body of the email message. If you receive an email from Burness Paull which provides different bank details to those already given
to you, it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to he email and contact us immediately. We will not take responsibility if you transfer funds to the wrong account.

This message is confidential and may be privileged. If it is not for you please inform us and then delete it. Any views or other information in this message which do not relate
to our business are not authorised by us and are not the views of Burness Paull LLP.

No liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. The e-mail system of Burness Paull LLP is subject to random monitoring.

Burness Paull LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (SO300380) with its registered office is at 50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh EH3 SWJ
and offices in Aberdeen, Edinburgh and Glasgow. A list of members is available for inspection at our registered office. For more information about us click here
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From: Eric Owens

Sent: 04 October 2017 22:12

To:

Subject: RE: Application reference 170021DPP

-,

| note your request. | will consider and formally respond as soon as | am able.
Kind regards,
Eric

Eric Owens
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development (Interim)

Planning and Sustainable Development

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure Aberdeen City Council Business
Hub 4 Ground Floor North Marischal College Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Email: eowens@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dail: 01224 523133

viobile I

From: I (o S - c::2..corn)

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
I

Partner
Burness Paull LLP



Direct Dial: +44 (0)1224
Mobile:
Email:

(@burnesspaull.com

Aberdeen Edinburgh Glasgow

wu rn eSS Pa u I I Union Pla?al,l'l' b';:oo Wynd, Aberdeen AB10 1DQ T +44 (0)1224 621621 F +44 (0)1224 627437 mu

50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh EH3 9WJ T +44 (0)131473 6000 F +44 (0)131473 6006
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

Burness Paull LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (SO300380) with its registered office is at 50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh EH3 9WJ
and offices in Aberdeen, Edinburgh and Glasgow. A list of members is available for inspection at our registered office. For more information about us click here
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